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Name/adidrvss of Property: 1001 St. Paul Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21207

lame/address of Owner: Jacyn Development Group, Inc., ¢/0 Mr. Scott Lederer

Suite 300, 5570 Sterrett Place, Columbia, MD 21044 Telephone: (301) 997-1822_

' Prepared by: Barbara Hoff, Dalsemer, Catzen and Associates, Inc.

14 Light Street, Baltimore, MD 21202 Telephone: (301) 837-3691

STATEMENT OF SICGNIFICANCE

1001 St. Paul Street

The significance of 1001 St. Paul Street lies in its historical and architectural
contributions to the Mount Vernon Historic District. Designed by Frederick A. Fletcher
in 1927, it was built during the second phase of development in the area, which consisted
of the conversion of rowhouses into apartments and offices, and the construction of
high-rise apartment houses. Like the existing rowhouses, the apartment structures were
well designed, and were marketed towards upper-middle class residents. 1001 reflects these
characteristics in its combination of the Jacobethan and Commercial styles as well as the
exclusive nature of its advertising. Due to these qualities, the building contributes
to the district, and it will continue to do so after completion of its rehabilitation
as condominiums by the Jacyn Development Company.

The Mount Vernon Historic District is both a Baltimore City District and, in
part, & National Register Hisloric Landmark District. Mount Vernon was the first
Historic District in Baltimore City, designated in 1964 and expanded five Limes to
the current boundaries, which have been certified by the Departwent of the Interior
for purposes of the Historic Preservalion Tax Incentives. The ordinance creating
the Mount Vernon Historic District also established the Baltimore City Commission
for Hibtoric and Architectural Preservation to oversee all changes within (he
Distict and to recomnend other areas and buildings in the City for historic
desipnat ion, The Historic District and the Commission were outgrowths of the Mount
Vernon Urban Renewal Plan, one of the City's earliest efforts ta incorporate
preservat ion and renovation of existing s8tructures with new development. The
curreat Nistoric District now encompasses two Urban Renewal Areas: - Mount Vernon and
Hidtown-Helvedere. '

The Mount Vernon Historic District grew from the early 19th century through the
early 20th century and retains structures--residential, commercial, and
religious--from that time. The area was Baltimore's most fashionahle neighborhood
and as such includes some of the finest architecture in the City, built for wealthy
residents, congregations, and institutions, and designed by architects of local and
national renown. The greater portion of the district was once the estate of John
Eager Howard, revolulionary war patriot and statesman. 1lis mansion, Belvidere, was
located at what is now the 1000 block of North Calvert Street,The centerpiece of Lhe
district is the Washington Monument and Mount Vernon Place. The monument is the
first formal monument erected to commemorate Ceorge Washington and is one of the
finest examples of monumental architecture in the country. It was erected from |815
to 1829 and designed by Robert Mills, one of the first American born and trained
architects in the country, The development of the squares known as Mount Vernon
Place and Washington Place, dates from the 1830's, when the land was subdivided by
Howard's heirs, who then built some of the first hiouses. Prior Lo the construction
of the monument and the development of the squares, brick working class houses were
built on Tyson Street, Read Street and North lloward Street, the earliest daling from
1810, These buildings still exislt, some are residences and others have been
converted Lo antique shops. The houses on Hamilton Street date from 1820 and were
designed by Robert Cary Long Sr. the architect of the Peale Museum and Davidge liall,



HISTORIC PRESERVATION CERTIFICATION APPLICATION-~PART 1 Pdge_i

Name /adidvenn of Property: 1001 St, Paul Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202 P '_—’EH

" Name /b ens ol Owners __Jacyn Development Group, Inc. c¢/o Mr. Scott Lederer
Suite 300, 5570 Sterrett Place, Columbia, ﬂgunzlﬂii___:*wu___ Telephone: (301) 997-1822

Prepared by: Barbara A. Hoff, Da l_S__E_mE_!'_,__C_B_t_Z_E_l}___“J_.n_d_j_\_S_SB_C}_Q_t_e_?_!_lni-____________________________

14 Light Street, Baltimore, MD 21202 Telephone : (301) 83?-3§3£_

DESCRIPTION OF PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Photo No: 1-24

1001 St. Paul Street is located within the Mount Vernon Historic
District, a Baltimore City District which has been certified by the Department of
the Interior, for purposes of the tax benefits. The structure is a large apartment/
hotel-now a condominium-which contributes to the district due to the design of its
facades and its harmonious materials. Designed in 1927, by Frederick A. Fletcher,
the Jacobethan style structure is tall and narrow, twelve stories high and five bays
wide. It is seventeen bays deep and has a flat roof. The concrete encased steel
frame 1s faced with deep red brick with recessed joints. The overall plan is a [
form. Currently the structure is being completely rehabilitated for the conversion
into condominiums, and this process will retain the historic integrity of the
structure, so that it complies with the Secretary of Interior's Standards for Rehab=-
ilitation and continues to enhance the historic district.

The building has a raised basement, fully exposed on the south facade due to
the slope of St. Paul Street. This brick faced basement has cast stone quoins, a’cast
stone string course above it, and cast stone steps leading up to the main door in
the central bay. Brass hand rails and two cement urns decorate the steps.

The entrance doors on the first floor consist of two wood frame glass doors with
brass hardware and a transom above, a cast stone surround, and a fluted Doric pilaster on
either side with an egg and dart motif in the echinus. A flat metal frame
awninb with grape vine festoons on its sides extends over the doorway. Wrought iron
brackets and iron chains support this completely glazed structure. The doorway and
awning are set within a two story high blind arch which is composed of quoins and
voussoirs of cast stone.

On either side of the entrance, there is a large window. Each window consists of
a cast stone design containing three pairs of casement windows leaded in a diamond
pattern. The windows rest on a pedestal which has raised panels in the dado and
advanced ends. These ends lie beneath fluted Doric pilasters decorated with the eqgg
and dart motif in the echinus. The pllasters support afull.entablature which possesses
elongated hexagonal panels in the frieze, dentils in the cornice, and above it scroll=-
work surrounding a cartouche. The quoins continue on this story up to the third

stﬂl-y.

The second floor establishes the fenestration pattern for the rest of the building
and is composed of an individual window spaced between paired windows in the end and
center bays. On this floor, the center windows lie within the arch and have cast iron
window boxes as well as linked cast stone subsills with an ovolo molding. The remaining
window details consists of wood, nine over nine double hung sashes with cast stone
subsills and rowlock lintels. The third floor has identical fenestration, The wood
windows and jambs are badly deteriorated and will be replaced with bronze aluminum
double hung sash windows which conform to the profile and dimensions of the existing

openings.
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